## City of Walton Council Meeting Minutes September 20, 2021 – 7:00 p.m. Via Zoom

## Call to Order/Roll Call

The common council of the City of Walton, Kentucky September 20, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. Via Zoom with the following present: Mayor Gabe Brown, Council Members Howard Stevens, Bobby McDonald, Terri Courtney, Sherry Snowden, Dan Martin, and Matt Brown. Also present were City Attorney Mike Duncan, Assistant City Clerk Tammy Wilhoite and Administrative Assistant Gevana Hicks.

Mayor Gabe Brown gave the invocation and pledge.

## **Approval of Agenda**

Council member Bobby McDonald made a motion to approve the agenda. Council member Howard Stevens seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following council members voted "yes": Howard Stevens, Bobby McDonald, Terri Courtney, Sherry Snowden, Dan Martin and Matt Brown.

MUNICIPAL ORDER 2021-04 A MUNICIPAL ORDER OF THE CITY OF WALTON, KENTUCKY, APPOINTING AND APPROVING GEVANA HICKS AS CITY CLERK/FINANCE AND AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE MAYOR TO WORK OUT THE TERMS OF HER EMPLOYMENT. Council member Bobby McDonald made a motion to approve municipal order 2021-04. Council member Terri Courtney seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following council members voted "yes" Howard Stevens, Bobby McDonald, Terri Courtney, Sherry Snowden, Dan Martin and Matt Brown.

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-11 SECOND READING AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WALTON, KENTUCKY, AMENDING SECTION 71.05 OF THE WALTON CODE OF ORDINANCES IN ORDER TO REVISE THE SPEED LIMIT TO 30 MILES PER HOUR ON TOWNE CENTER DRIVE FOR ITS ENTIRE LENGTH. Council member Matt Brown made a motion to amend ordinance 2021-11 to 30 mph from the original 25 mph. Bobby McDonald seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following council members voted "yes" to amend. Bobby McDonald, Terri Courtney, Sherry Snowden, Dan Martin, and Matt Brown. Council member Howard Stevens voted "no". Council member Bobby McDonald motioned to approve as amended. Council member Matt Brown seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following council members voted "yes" to approve as amended Bobby McDonald, Matt Brown, Terri Courtney, Sherry Snowden, Dan Martin. Council member Howard Stevens voted "no".

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-13 SECOND READING AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE TAX LEVIES OF THE CITY OF WALTON UPON REAL PROPERTY AND TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY SUBJECT TO AD VALOREM TAXATION BY THE CITY FOR THE YEAR 2021 AND UPON MOTOR VEHICLES AND WATERCRAFT SUBJECT TO AD VALOREM TAXATION BY THE CITY FOR THE YEAR 2022. Council member Matt Brown motioned to approve ordinance 2021-13. Council member Bobby McDonald seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following Council members voted "yes" Howard Stevens, Bobby McDonald, Terri Courtney, Sherry Snowden, Dan Martin and Matt Brown.

ORDINANCE NO. 2021-14 FIRST READING AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WALTON, KENTUCKY, AMENDING SECTION 92.13 OF THE WALTON CODE OF ORDINANCES IN ORDER TO REGULATE DISTURBING AND UNNECESSARY FACTORY, INDUSTRIAL AND MECHANICAL NOISES. Council member Matt Brown motioned to approve ordinance 2021-14. Council member Bobby McDonald seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following Council members voted "yes" Howard Stevens, Bobby McDonald, Terri Courtney, Sherry Snowden, Dan Martin and Matt Brown.

ATTEST:	
GEVANA HICKS, CITY CLERK	APPROVE:
	GABE BROWN, MAYOR

**Adjourn:** Council member Matt Brown made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 8:03 p.m. Council member Terri Courtney seconded the motion. Upon roll call the following Council members voted "yes" Howard Stevens, Bobby McDonald, Terri Courtney, Sherry Snowden, Dan Martin and Matt Brown.